

State of New Hampshire OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION Board of Medicine 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

## PUBLIC MINUTES June 7, 2023

## I. Call to Order

The regularly scheduled meeting of the New Hampshire Board of Medicine was held at 7 Eagle Square on June 7, 2023. Unless otherwise indicated, the members present and participating were:

Emily Baker, M.D., President David Goldberg, M.D. Jonathan Ballard, M.D. – Exited the meeting at approximately 3:15 pm Michael Barr, M.D. Marc Bertrand, M.D. Jonathan Eddinger, M.D. Linda M. Tatarczuch, Public Member Nina C. Gardner Public Member Talia Wilson, Senior Board Administrator Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel. Charlene Anstead, Board Administrator Brenda Rines, Board Administrator

Dr. Baker opened the meeting at 8:15 am and entered into a non-meeting so the Board could confer with Board Counsel Dr. Baker, Board President, opened the meeting at 8:17 a.m.

## Motion to commence 1<sup>st</sup> non-public session:

8:18 a.m. On motion of Nina Gardner and seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present. 11:23 a.m. On motion of Nina Gardner and seconded by Marc Bertrand, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

## Motion to keep minutes of 1<sup>st</sup> non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Richard Kardell and seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

## Motion to commence 2nd non-public session:

**1:50 p.m.** On motion of Nina Gardner and seconded by David Goldberg, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

**4:17 p.m.** On motion of Michael Barr, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

## Motion to keep minutes of 3rd non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Michael Barr, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

The below times are notated for breaks taken by the Board; 11:11 am – Returned at 11:20 am 1:52 nm – Returned at 1:58 nm

1:52 pm – Returned at 1:58 pm

## II. Approval Of Minutes – May 3, 2023

On motion of Nina Gardner and seconded by Marc Bertrand while Richard Kardell abstained, the Board voted by roll call to approve the minutes of May 3, 2023 as written.

#### III. <u>Hearings/Public Appearances</u>

A. Molly Rossignol, Director of NH Professional Health Program (PHP) appeared before the Board to answer questions regarding what participants are actually being "monitored". If someone is in treatment, they are not monitored based on they are actively participating in the program. Some participants enter programs voluntarily, whereas some just reach out because of "burn out", which in these cases they are "unmonitored" although followed up upon. The status of "completed" participant is they either "opt out" or make the decision not to participate in PHP program. Ms. Rossingnol stated that NHPHP has an increase of 50% - 75% in calls to the program in just over the last year.

#### IV. License Applications

On motion by Nina Gardner and seconded by Jonathan Ballard, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the following licenses reviewed during non-public session. On a motion by Nina Gardner and seconded by Marc Bertrand, the Board voted to approve that the OPLC Licensing Division to only provide a list of names and degrees for those who were licensed since the last Board meeting.

PHYSICIAN LICENSES

#### JUNE 7, 2023

#### **NON-PUBLIC - NEW APPLICATIONS:**

#### **PHYSICIAN LICENSES:**

ALHADID, Kenda, MD – Neurology/Child Neurology/Vascular Neurology (Board Certified) – University of Aleppo, 2013. F-USMLE

ARAIN, Amir Manzoor, MD – Neurology/Clinical Neurophysiology/Epilepsy (Board Certified) – Dow Medical College, 1994. M-USMLE

BOAKYE, Samuel Worae, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Ghana, 1996. M-USMLE.

CHESS, David, MD – Internal Medicine/Geriatric Medicine (Board Certified) – Creighton University School of Medicine, 1981. M-NBME

CHHIKARA, Priya Madhavi MD – General Surgery – State University of New York Upstate Medical University, 2015. F-USMLE

DESCOTEAUX, Steven D., MD – Internal Medicine/Addiction Medicine (Board Certified) – University Massachusetts Med School, 1997. M-USMLE

FISCH, Ardis Beth, MD – Family Medicine/Addiction Medicine (Board Certified) – Indiana University School of Medicine, 1994. F-USMLE

FALTAOUS, Mark Adel Aiad, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Marshall University School of Medicine, 2014. M-USMLE

HASSAN, Syed Moin, MD – Internal Medicine/Pulmonary Disease/Sleep Medicine (Board Certified) – Hamdard College of Medicine and Dentistry, 2013. M-USMLE

**24226**- JACKSON Vicki Ann MD- Internal Medicine/ Hospice and Palliative Medicine (Board Certified)- University of Wisconsin Medical School, 1995. F- USMLE Licensed on 6/7/2023.

JONES Courtney Bealer MD- Internal Medicine (Board Certified)- Medical University of South Carolina College of Medicine, 2007. F-USMLE

**24222**- LAGER Sean Louis MD- Orthopaedic Surgery/ Sports Medicine (Board Certified) George Washington University School of Medicine and Health Sciences, 1999. M- USMLE Licensed on 6/7/2023.

**24227**- MURIEL Anna Christina MD- Psychiatry/ Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (Board Certified)- Tufts University School of Medicine, 1996. F-USMLE Licensed 6/7/2023.

**24216**- NAPARST Thomas R MD- Emergency Medicine (Board Certified)- Sackler School of Medicine Tel Aviv Tel Aviv University Israel. 1994. M-USMLELicensed on 6/7/2023

**24219**- OROZCO Daniel MD – Neurology/ Epilepsy/ Vascular Neurology (Board Certified) -Tufts University School of Medicine, 1998, M-USMLE Licensed on 6/7/2023

**24215**- PARRETT Timothy James MD- Anatomic Pathology & Clinical Pathology/ Neuropathology (Board Certified)- University of Michigan Medical School, 1996.M- USMLE Licensed on 6/7/2023

**24217**- PATEL, Anuj Kishor MD- Hematology/ Medical Oncology (Board Certified)- University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, 2008 M-USMLE Licensed on 6/7/23

**24223**- PHELAN Darren Doyle MD- Emergency Medicine (Board Certified)- University of California San Francisco California 1990. M-NBME Licensed on 6/7/2023.

**24224**- PLOTKIN Scott Randall MD- Neurology (Board Certified)- Tulane University School of Medicine 1998, M-USMLE Licensed 6/7/2023

**24211** - SINGH, Sumeet P., MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – Xavier University School of Medicine, Aruba, 2013. M-USMLE Licensed 06/07/2023.

**24212** - SNIDER, Samuel B., MD – Neurology – Harvard Medical School, 2014. M-USMLE Licensed 06/07/2023.

**24213** - SPENCER, Taylor R., MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Connecticut School of Medicine, 2008. M-USMLE Licensed 06/07/2023 Licensed 06/07/2023.

**24214** - SPREI, Stanley H., MD – Anatomic Pathology (Board Certified) – Suny Downstate Medical Center, 1976. M-NBME Licensed 06/07/2023.

PHYSICIAN TEMPORARY LICENSES:

None

## PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

**20144**-CORBIN, Michael W., MD – Obstetrics & Gynecology (Board Certified) – Georgetown University School of Medicine, 1988. M-FLEX

LOCUM TENENS LICENSES: None

CAMP LICENSES: None

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES: None

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES: None

SPL-LETTER OF QUALIFICATION: None

**RENEWALS 2023:** 

12565-ARTINIAN, Mihran A., MD – Malpractice

9369-BUONOMANO, Joan, MD – Malpractice

16102-BROWN, Robert A Jr., DO – Malpractice

15212-CROCKETT, Andrew O, MD - Malpractice

**15296-**GARCIA, Lydia E., MD – Malpractice **11310**-GOLDBERG David J. MD- Multiple

17059-GUILFOYLE, Mark F, DO - Multiple

17221-LAU, Linda C., MD – NPDB and Investigation

15992-SHANANHAN, Moira A, MD - Malpractice

#### **RENEWALS-INCOMPLETED 2021-2022:**

7785-TWEEDIE, Eric L, MD – Renewal documents given to Board Administrator 9-7-22
11054-ELDER, Nathan J, MD – #1 "no" to active practice
11620-COSTELLO, Bettina M, MD – Late renewal
12534-NANAVATI, Ajay P, MD – Missing answer to #14
1340-PHILLIPS, Brandin L, PA – Missing Opioid CEUs
19278-SINHA, Animesh A., MD - Missing CMEs
19044-BALDERACCHI, Jasminka L, MD – Missing CMEs

#### CONSENT

PHYSICIAN LICENSES: To be ratified by the Board at its June 7th, 2023, meeting.

**24086** - ABDAR ESFAHANI, Shadi, MD – Nuclear Medicine/ Diagnostic Radiology/Nuclear Radiology (Board Certified) – Tehran University of Medical Sciences, 2012. Licensed 05-09-2023 F-USMLE.

**24103** – ALVAREZ III, Fernand R, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine, 1999. Licensed 5/18/2023 M-USMLE

**24121** – BALKCOM, Kira L, MD – Obstetrics and Gynecology (Board Certified) – University of Vermont School of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 5/24/2023 F-USMLE

**24123** – BANERJEE, Elaine S, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Sidney Kimmel Medical College at Thomas Jefferson University, 2009. Licensed 5/24/2023 F-USMLE

**24112** – BARKOVICH, Emil J, MD – Diagnostic Radiology – George Washington University School of Medicine and Health Sciences, 2018. Licensed 5/23/2023 M-USMLE

**24055** - BARSNESS, Brigg William, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of New Mexico School of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 04-26-2023. M-USMLE

24056 - BHULLAR, Harkeerat Kaur, MD – Pediatrician (Board Certified) – Windsor University,

2018. Licensed 04-27-23. M-USMLE

- BILAL, Moniba, MD – Internal Medicine/Hospice and Palliative Medicine (Board Certified). Fatima Jinnah Medical College for Women, University of the Punjab, 2007. Licensed 05-16-2023.

– BOWLING, Sara A, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Michigan Medical School, 2012. Licensed 5/18/2023 F-USMLE

 – BRANDES, Eileen R, MD – Urology – Harvard Medical School, 2018. Licensed 5/18/2023 F-USMLE

– BRUSKEY, Francis E, DO – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2016. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-COMLEX

– BURCH, Thomas M, MD – Anesthesiology (Board Certified), Pediatric Anesthesiology (Board Certified) – Tulane University School of Medicine, 2000. Licensed 5/23/2023 M-USMLE

– BUSH, Chad K, MD – Neurology (Board Certified), Epilepsy (Board Certified) – Tulane University School of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

– CARTMELL, Samuel C, MD – Diagnostic Radiology – Stanford University School of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

– CHIANG, Florence Y, MD – Diagnostic Radiology – University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, 2016. Licensed 5/26/2023 F-USMLE

- DALKE, Matthew David, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Arkansas College of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 05-12-2023. M-USMLE

- DEIBERT CISNEROS, Emily MD – Obstetrics & Gynecology – Florida State University College of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 05-02-2023. FUSMLE

– DEL CASTILLO, Joseph B, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – American University of the Caribbean, 2001. Licensed 5/23/2023 M-USMLE

– DESJARDINS, Emma L, DO – Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, Sports Medicine – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. Licensed 5/19/2023 F-NBOME

**24116** – DODDS, Catherine E, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 2010. Licensed 5/23/2023 F-USMLE

24120 – DOUGHERTY, Elizabeth A, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified), Pediatrics (Board

Certified) – University of Massachusetts Medical School, 2013. Licensed 5/24/2023 F-USMLE

– DOUGLAS, Cameron J, DO – Emergency Medicine – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2019. Licensed 5/24/2023 M-NBOME

– DOUMLELE, Kyra F, MD – Psychiatry – SUNY Downstate Medical Center, 2020. Licensed 5/23/2023 F-USMLE

– DUPRAT, Gabrielle E, MD – Dermatology – Indiana University School of Indianapolis, 2019. Licensed 5/26/2023 F-USMLE

– EINHORN, William S, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – University Massachusetts Medical School, 2014. Licensed 5/23/2023 M-USMLE

– EVANS, Brad A, MD – Diagnostic Radiology – University of Toledo College of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

 – FAIZ, Muhammad S, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Army Medical College, National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), 2016. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

– FIDALI, Brian C, MD – Neurology – Cornell University Medical College, 2017. Licensed 5/23/2023 M-USMLE

– FRATTALONE, Anthony R, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University of Minnesota Medical School - Minneapolis, 2006. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

– GALVIN, Gregory B, DO – Orthopedic Surgery – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2017. Licensed 5/19/2023 M-NBOME

– GERAGHTY, Colleen J, MD – Pediatrics – Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine, 2020. Licensed 5/19/2023 F-USMLE

- GESSNER, Victoria Ann, MD – Internal Medicine – Temple University School of Medicine, 1983. Licensed 05-16-23 F-NBME

– GODFRED, Rachel M, MD – Emergency Medicine – University of Washington School of Medicine, 2020. Licensed 5/26/2023 F-USMLE

– GUGLIEMO-ROXBY, Tiffany E, DO – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine, 2011. Licensed 5/23/2023 F-COMLEX

– HANSON, Katelyn A, DO – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2017. Licensed 5/18/2023 F-NBOME

– HARGRAVE, Natalie J, MD – Internal Medicine – University of South Alabama College of Medicine, 2020. Licensed 5/22/2023 F-USMLE

– HARLEY, Maxwell R, MD – Ophthalmology – Temple University School of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

**24114** – HAWKSLEY, Carlene A, MD – Anatomic Pathology and Clinical Pathology (Board Certified) – The Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University, 1980. Licensed 5/23/2023 F-NBME

- HEADRICK, Jeff Dodson, MD – Orthopedic Surgery (Board Certified) – Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center School of Medicine, 1990. Licensed 5-11-2023. M-FLEX

 – HUNT, Mai T, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Oklahoma Health Science Center, 1996. Licensed 5/25/2023 F-USMLE

– HUTTON, Kimberly K, MD – Family Medicine – University of Kansas School of Medicine, 1996. Licensed 5/23/2023 F-USMLE

– LIN, Philana L, MD – Pediatric Infectious Diseases (Board Certified) – Northeast Ohio Medical University, 1996. Licensed 5/26/2023 F-USMLE

– LOWTHER, Jessica M, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Sidney Kimmel Medical College at Thomas Jefferson University, 2009. Licensed 5/26/2023 F-USMLE

- MALIPEDDIE, Meghana, MD – Family Medicine – Kasturba Medical College – Manipal University, 2018. Licenses 05/15/2023 F-USMLE

– NOWALK, Andrew J, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified), Pediatric Infectious Disease (Board Certified) – University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, 1999. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

 – PILLAI, Arun B, MD – Neurology – Wright State University School of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

– SCHMIDT, Aidan J, MD – Obstetrics and Gynecology (Board Certified) – State University of New York at Stony Brook Health Science Center School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 5/25/2023 M-USMLE

- SCHOFIELD, Stephanie J., MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – University of Oklahoma Health Science Center, 2014. Licensed 05/17/2023 F-USMLE

- SEAGROVES, Amy K., MD – Pediatric/Pediatric Endocrinology (Board Certified) – Albert Einstein College of Medicine of Yeshiva University, 2014. Licensed 05/17/2023 F-USMLE

- SEIFER, Benjamin J., MD – Internal Medicine – University of South Florida College of Medicine, 2020. Licensed 05/17/2023 M-USMLE

– SHPILSKY, Daniel L, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified), Cardiovascular Disease (Board Certified) – The Lewis Katz School of Medicine at Temple University, 2015. Licensed 5/25/2023 M-USMLE

- SPRUELL, Christopher W., MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Texas Medical School at Galveston, 2016. Licensed 05/17/2023 M-USMLE

- STILLMAN, Mason A., MD – Psychiatry – University of Washington School of Medicine, 2021. Licensed 05/12/2023 M-USMLE

– STOUT, Jacob M, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University of Mississippi School of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 5/25/2023 M-USMLE

- SU, Katherine A., MD – Dermatology (Board Certified) – Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 04/27/2023 F-USMLE

**24138** – SUBIN, Glen D., MD – Orthopaedic Surgery (Board Certified)/Hand Surgery (Board Certified) – Universidad De Monterrey, Facultad De Medicina, 1980. Licensed 05/25/2023 M-NBME

– SUCCI, Marc D., MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Harvard Medical School, 2014. Licensed 05/25/2023 M-USMLE

- SYLVIA, Stephen M., MD - Orthopaedic Surgery – Albert Einstein College of Medicine of Yeshiva University, 2017. Licensed 04/27/2023 M-USMLE

– SYMONDS, Scott D, MD – Emergency Medicine – University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine, 2020. Licensed 5/26/2023 M-USMLE

– TORRES SOLANO, Mario A., MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Fundacion Universitaria Sanitas Facultad de Medicina, 2013. Licensed 05/25/2023 M-USMLE

- TRACHTMAN, Benjamin T., MD – Internal Medicine/Neurology – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 05/25/2023 M-USMLE

– TRUONG, Dennis, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Michigan State University College of Human Medicine, 2004. Licensed 5/25/2023 M-USMLE

– VALENTE, Anne M., MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of California, San Francisco School of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 05/25/2023 F-USMLE

- VEJDANI JAHROMI, Maryam, MD – Diagnostic Radiology – Tehran University of Medical Sciences, 2008. Licensed 05/17/2023 F-USMLE

– WANG, Nancy, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University of Chicago Pritzker School of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 5/26/2023 F-USMLE

- WATTS, Katherine E., MD – Anatomic/Clinical Pathology (Board Certified) – University of Arkansas College of Medicine, 2007. F-USMLE

- YAVAROW, Colleen K., DO – Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2005. Licensed 04/27/2023 F-NBOME

 – YEUNG, Philip, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – Albany Medical College, 2018. Licensed 5/25/2023 M-USMLE

- YOON, Jane J., MD – Orthopaedic Surgery/Hand Surgery – University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, 2017. Licensed 05/25/2023 F-USMLE

- YORK, Jeffrey M., DO – Diagnostic Radiology/Neuroradiology (Board Certified) – Ohio University Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2012. Licensed 05/17/2023 M-NBOME

- ZAMANI, Parham J., MD – Neurology – American University of Antigua College of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 05/17/2023 M-USMLE

#### CONSENT

**PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:** To be ratified by the Board at its June 7th, 2023. meeting.

-HERTFORD, Steven, MD – Family Medicine – Univ of Med & Dentistry NJ RW Johnson Med School, 1986. Licensed 5-11-2023. M-NBME

– HURST, Emily K, DO – Internal Medicine (Board Certified), Critical Care Medicine (Board Certified), Hospice and Palliative Medicine (Board Certified) – Des Moines University Osteopathic Medical Center, 2005. Licensed 5/23/2023 F-NBOME

- YEE, Martin C., MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, 1994. Licensed 05/22/2023 M-USMLE

#### CONSENT

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES: To be ratified by the Board at its June 7th, 2023 meeting.

– BARAJAS, Michael, PA – M – St. Louis University, 2016. Licensed 5/23/2023.

**2029** – BRUGGER, Nicole A, PA – F – University of Wisconsin - Madison, 2016. Licensed 5/23/2023.

2023 – CALLAHAN, Haley A, PA – F – MCPHS University / MPAS, 2021. Licensed 5/12/2023.
2022 – CHHOEUN, Melanie V, PA – F – MCPHS University / MPAS, 2022. Licensed 5/12/2023.

**2025** – CIKARIC, Armina, PA – F – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences, 2022. Licensed 5/15/2023.

**2026** – FARAG, Veronia, PA – F – MCPHS University, Worcester Campus, 2022. Licensed 5/18/2023.

**2018**-FOOY, Anna Maria, PA – F – Trine University 2021. Licensed 5-1-2023.

**2020** – FREETHEY, Stefanie M, PA – F – Hofstra University, 2015. Licensed 5/12/2023.

**2028** – GIBBONS, Lauren B, PA – F – MCPHS University, 2017. Licensed 5/23/2023.

**2027** – HATEM, Michaela Y, PA – F – Bryant University Physician Assistant Program, 2023. Licensed 5/19/2023.

**2021** – LACASSE, Molly A, PA – F – Quinnipiac University, 2022. Licensed 5/12/2023.

**2032** – MULLER, Douglas Edward, PA – M – SUNY-Stonybrook PA Program, 1998 Licensed 5/25/23.

2024 – SNELL, Mitchell L, PA – M – Tufts University, 2022. Licensed 5/12/2023.

2019-VEILLETTE, Kristin Elaine, PA – F – Seton Hall University, 2008. Licensed 5-11-2023.

#### CONSENT

**PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:** To be ratified by the Board at its June 7th, 2023 meeting.

**1511**-ROWE, Jennifer Jean, PA – F - University of Florida-Physician Assistant Program, 1998. Licensed 05-10-2023.

#### COMPACT

PHYSICIAN LICENSES: To be ratified by the Board at its June 7th, 2023 meeting.

**24048** – AGUIRRE, Brittany T, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – William Carey University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2014. Licensed 4/26/2023 F-COMLEX

24062 – AMAR-DOLAN, Laura G, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Dartmouth Medical School,

2011. Licensed 5/2/2023 F-USMLE

24063 – BEHRINGER, Christopher, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. Licensed 5/2/2023 M-COMLEX
24064 – BERMAS, Kristina W, MD – General Surgery (Board Certified) – Ross University School of Medicine, 2007. Licensed 5/2/2023 F-USMLE

– BOTTONI, Thomas N, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Hahnemann University, 1993. Licensed 4/26/2023 M-NBME

– BROOKS, Benjamin K, MD – Radiology (Board Certified) – Northeastern Ohio Medical University, 2005. Licensed 4/26/2023 M-USMLE

– CHANG, Tara W, MD – Pathology (Board Certified) – Northeastern Ohio Medical University, 2004. Licensed 5/2/2023 F-USMLE

– COLLINS, George R, DO – Combined Anatomic and Clinical Pathology (Board Certified) – West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine, 1997. Licensed 5/2/2023 M-COMLEX

– DEAN, Ronald D, DO – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Kirksville Collge of Osteopathic Medicine, 1987. Licensed 24067 M-NBOME

– EZEANOLUE, Echezona E, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – University of Nigeria College of Medicine, 1995. Licensed 4/26/2023 M-USMLE

– GERDES, Christina, MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – George Washington University School of Medicine and Health Sciences, 2012. Licensed 5/2/2023 F-USMLE

 – HOLY, Vladimir, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Comenius University, 1979. Licensed 5/2/2023 M-ECFMG

– KALATHIL, Josin S, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – UNTHSC Texas College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2017. Licensed 4/26/2023 M-COMLEX

– KHAN, Adnan N, DO – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Midwestern University, 2015. Licensed 4/20/2023 M-COMLEX

 – MANAHAN, Kelly J, MD – Obstetrics (Board Certified) – Indiana University, 1994. Licensed 4/26/2023 F-USMLE

– MODUTHAGAM, Asunta T, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – American University of the Caribbean, 2006. Licensed 4/28/2023 F-USMLE

24053 – MOHAN, Vinuta, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Mount Sinai School of

Medicine, 1998. Licensed 4/26/2023 F-USMLE

**24070** – PITTMAN, Patricia D, MD – Anatomic and Clinical Pathology (Board Certified) – St. Matthew's University (Grand Cayman), 2014. Licensed 5/2/2023 F-USMLE.

**24071** – PROKESCH, Richard C, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – New York Medical College, 1976. Licensed 5/2/2023 M-USMLE

**24054** – QUIRK, Cody R, MD – Radiology (Board Certified) – Texas A&M University Health Science Center College of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 4/26/2023 M-USMLE

## A. Board President Report

1. Board discussion and vote for New Vice President. Former Vice President Susan Finerty's term expired. With this position vacant, on a motion by John Ballard and seconded by Richard Kardell, the board voted to nominate and select Marc Bertrand as the new Vice President of the Board of Medicine until December 2023 when new nominations occur per statute.

## V. Board Administration/OPLC Updates

OPLC Public Information Officer Donna Long introduced herself and expertise to the Board. Ms. Long is the communication liaison between OPLC and the public. The Board expressed interest in composing newsletters for mass email. The created newsletters will be forwarded to Board Administrator Talia Wilson to obtain approval from the Board before distribution and posting.

Division Director Bethany Cottrell advised the Board that a new member for the MRSC has been appointed by Governor and Council. She also advised that licensee's that are entering the time for renewal are receiving notifications reminding them so as not to delay. Ms. Cottrell also responded to questions from the Board as to why a licensee status automatically goes into "Active Pending Renewal" once a licensee submits an application for renewal, and why it does it not remain "Active". The Board advised what the implications and consequences are with employers as well as insurance companies for licensee's regarding this status. Ms. Cottrell will look further into the matter and respond at the Boards' July 2023 meeting.

## VI. <u>Public New Business</u>

200's

## VII. <u>Rules/Laws</u>

A. OPLC Rules Coordinator Tina Kelley will draft proposed changes to MED 600's.604.01 (a)(2) will remain the same; (a)(5) change "3" reference letters to "2" reference letters. Tina Kelley will report back to the Board in the July 2023 meeting with the changes and final draft/proposal. Ms. Kelley also advise the Board that Physician Assistants do not have continuing education requirements.

# VIII. <u>Reports from OPLC Enforcement:</u>

None.

## IX. Adjournment:

On motion by Michael Barr, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn the public session at 4:19 p.m.